FW: European Youth Capital 2021 Applications are open!

Til . Beejarstjorn

Fra :Haraldur Lindal Haraldsson

CC . Einar bér Bardarson;Elin S. Kristinsdottir;Sigridur Kristinsdéttir
Heiti . FW: European Youth Capital 2021 Applications are open!
Malsnumer © 1712198

Malsadili . Samband islenskra sveitarfélaga
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Hofundur : Haraldur Lindal Haraldsson
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Med kvedju/ best regards,

HARALDUR L. HARALDSSON
BZEJARSTJORI / MAYOR
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From: Anna G. Bjornsdéttir [mailto:anna.g.bjornsdottir@samband.is)
Sent: midvikudagur, 13. desember 2017 14:14
Subject: FW: European Y outh Capital 2021 Applications are open!

Agadi vidtakandi

Pess er vinsamlegast farid aleit ad pessi postur verdi framsendur framkvaamdastjéra sveitarfélagsins og kjornum fulltraum i
Sveitarstjorn.

Med fyrirfram pokk og kvedju
Anna Gudrin

Anna Gudr un Bj6rnsdéttir

svidsstjori préunar- og alpj6dasvios

Beint innval: 515 4920

Netfang: mailto:anna.g.bjornsdottir@samband.is

Samband idenskra sveitarfélaga
Borgarttni 30, postholf 8100 128 Reykjavik
Simi: 515 4900 // Fax: 5154903
www.samband.is
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Vinsamlega athugid ad pessi télvupdstur og vidhengi hans eru eingdngu aetlud peim sem tolvupdsturinn er stiladur & og gagtu innihaldid
upplysingar sem eru tranadarmal. Hafir pu fyrir tilviljun, mistok eda an sérstakrar heimildar tekid vio télvupésti pessum og vidhengjum
hans bidjum vid pig ad fara eftir 9. mgr. 47. gr. laga nr. 81/2003 um fjarskipti og gada fyllstatrinadar og tilkynna okkur ad pau hafi
ranglega borist pér.

From: rita,jonusaite@youthforum.org

Sent: 08.12.2017 13:13:48

To: info@ccre-cemr.org

CC: Carlos.Mascarell Vilar@ccre-cemr.org

Subject: European Y outh Capital 2021 Applications are open!

Dear Friends at the Council of European Municipalities and Regions,

Have you ever wondered how to make cities more youth friendly and create environment that truly benefits young
people?

If you shout YES but still do not have an answer: Dont despair - here is an answer: The European Y outh Capital
initiative is a title awarded by the European Y outh Forum. It is granted to a European city for a period of one year
that puts young people at the core of the city?s social, economic, cultural and political life. Since 2014 the Congress
of Local and Regional Authorities of the Council of Europe is an official endorsing partner of the EYC title. More
information can be found_ here.

We are thrilled to announce to you that the application process for the European Youth Capital 2021 competition
is already open! Y ou can got to the dedicated website to find out more about the call and the application procedure
here!

Interested and want to get more information? Just message our Policy Officer on Participation, Rita Jonusaite (
rita.jonusaite@youthforum.org) and she will be happy to guide you through the process.

Please feel free to disseminate information on the call within your networks and help us YouthUP cities across
Europe!

Who are we: European Youth Forum is the platform of youth organisations in Europe representing 104 youth
organisations both Nationa Y outh Councils and International Non-Governmental Y outh Organisations, bringing
together millions of young people from all over Europe in order to represent their common interests. More
information is available here.

Best,

Rita Jonusaite

Rita Jonusaite
Policy Officer
3227937535

European Y outh Forum
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